# Lucas Rosales Navas



Phone +34 696 600 182 e-mail lucas@rosalesnavas.com Portfolio www.rosalesnavas.com Residence Mallorca - Málaga

## Passionate about development technologies.

I have been developing applications for more than 10 years, I have a good knowledge of design patterns, clean architecture and testing. In the last 3 years I have been working on several projects with UNITY and C# obtaining excellent results.

Developer

I consider myself a person with a great capacity for work and responsibility, as well as being very versatile. I have a great technical knowledge and I learn very quickly any technology that is necessary for me. Always willing to help and learn from my colleagues, I have a good personal treatment.

# Skills



## **Programming Languages**

Mastery of C#, .NET, PHP, MySQL, JavaScrip



## Web Design

Mastery of HTML, CSS, JQuery, Bootstrap and other Frameworks.



Developer

Clean Arquitecture, Design Patterns, Testing, Agile Development.



#### **Content Creator**

UNITY, WordPress, Joomla, Logic Pro, Final Cut Pro.

# Education

2000

# Computer Systems Administration

IES Mediterraneo

High School where I acquired C/C++ programming skills, Oracle database, Novel network management and Windows Server, hardware management and repair for 2 years.

# Experience

Jun 2021 - Currently

### Videogame Programmer

Xaloc Studios

Videogame and tools developer with UNITY and C#.

#### Sep 2019 - Jun 2021

#### Software Developer

Freelance

Applications and videogames development with UNITY, .NET and C#

#### May 2006 - Sep 2019

#### **Developer - IT Support**

Ing3nio T3cnología

Computer technical service and advanced solutions. Web applications developer with PHP, MySQL, HTML, CSS and Javascript technologies.

# **Coding Skills**

C#

PHP - MySQL

HTML - CSS

JavaScript - JQuery

## **Other Skills**

## UNITY

.NET Core - .Net 5

English

**IT Support**